
 

Town of Lyman 
Select Board Regular Meeting Agenda 

Monday January 6th, 2025 – Lyman Town Hall 
Welcome to the January 6th, 2025 Regular Meeting of The Lyman Select Board. 

This meeting is a public proceeding and is being recorded. 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 
 
ITEM #1 SPECIAL OFFERS/ PRESENTATIONS  

 
ITEM #2 HEARING OF DELEGATIONS / PUBLIC INPUT 

a. Public Input – Public in attendance will have up to 5 minutes to address the Board.  
Please use the podium to address the board and please be respectful of others 

b. Mail    •York County Sheriff Report   

ITEM #3 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
a. Franchise Agreement, Updates if any  
b. Discussion – ADA ramps for Bunganut Park 

 
ITEM #4 DEPARTMENT AND COMMITTEE REPORTS  

a. Fire Chief – All Hands Newsletter 
b. Treasurer - Expense Report 

 
ITEM #5 NEW BUSINESS 

a. Review/ Approve –Quote $1,150 for removal of trees in Bunganut Park 
b. Review/ Approve Transfer Station Policy 
c. Discussion – Tenant at Will on Davis Road.  
d. Review/ Approve Fee Schedule for Field Use and Pines Rentals.  
e. Discussion – Schedule Budget Workshops 

 
ITEM #6 MINUTES 

a. Review / Approve meeting minutes 12/16/2024 

ITEM #7  SIGN WARRANTS  
a. Payroll Warrant #28 in the amount of $30,528.77 
b. Payroll Warrant #30 in the amount of $30,336.69 
c. Accounts Payable Warrant #29 (FY2025) in the amount of $714,182.95 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
 
ADJOURN 



ITEM #2: (b.) Mail





ITEM #4: (a.) GMFR Report













ITEM #4: (b.) Expense Report

























ESTIMATE
KCB LandScaping
38 Peggy Ann Ln
Lyman, ME 04002

billy@irrigateme.com

Bill to

Lyman Bunganut Park Beach
224 Brock Rd
Lyman, Maine 04002 USA

Ship to

Lyman Bunganut Park Beach
224 Brock Rd
Lyman, Maine 04002 USA

Estimate details

Estimate no.: 1015
Estimate date: 12/02/2024

# Date Product or service Description Qty Rate Amount

1. TREE WORK Remove Pine Tree leaning over bridge 1 $300.00 $300.00

2. TREE WORK Remove Oak tree and Poplar Tree in
front of Chapel

1 $850.00 $850.00

Total $1,150.00

Accepted date Accepted by

ITEM #5: (a.) Tree Removal - Bunganut Park

mailto:billy@irrigateme.com


TOWN OF LYMAN 

Transfer Station Policy 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 

P a g e  1 | 3 

Adopted: Amended: 

PURPOSE:  The Town of Lyman Transfer Station is dedicated to providing an efficient and 

environmentally responsible waste management service for residents and seasonal residents. This 

policy ensures smooth operations, adherence to recycling and waste disposal guidelines, and the 

safety of all users and employees. 

ELIGIBILITY & STICKERS 

• Who Can Obtain a Sticker: Transfer Station stickers are available to Lyman residents,

seasonal residents and property owners at no charge.

• Where to Obtain Stickers:

o Residents:   Stickers can be obtained at the Town Hall during vehicle registration

or directly at the Transfer Station with proof of vehicle registration.

o Seasonal:  Stickers can be obtained at the Town Hall with proof of property

ownership.  They are not available at the transfer station.

o Property Owners:  Stickers can be obtained at the Town Hall with proof of

property ownership.  They are not available at the transfer station.

o Short Term Rentals (defined as rentals lasting no longer than two months):

Stickers can be obtained at the Town Hall with proof of property ownership.

They are not available at the transfer station.  Once receiving the sticker please

place the sticker in/on a surface to prevent it from defraying and have your

renter’s present it at the Transfer Station.

• Annual Renewal: Stickers are issued annually upon vehicle registration or proof of

property ownership. New stickers must be obtained each year. Expired stickers will not

be accepted for waste disposal.

• Placement of Stickers: Stickers must be affixed to the passenger side of the vehicle’s

windshield, no exceptions.  If the property is a short term rental then please follow the

directions above.

WASTE DISPOSAL GUIDELINES 

1. Household Trash and Recycling: The Town of Lyman does not accept household trash

or recycling from non-residents. Proof of residency is required.DRAFT
ITEM #5: (b.) Transfer Station Policy



TOWN OF LYMAN 

Transfer Station Policy 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 

P a g e  2 | 3 

2. Bulky Waste: Items such as construction debris, electronics, furniture, and other bulky

waste are accepted at cost. Fees for these items are outlined in the Transfer Station Fee

Schedule. Items not listed may incur charges at the discretion of the lead attendant.

3. Recycling and Waste Practices: The Town accepts recycling of Paper, Plastic, Metal,

and Glass in accordance with ECO Maine regulations. Customers are expected to follow

current recycling and waste separation guidelines. This ensures compliance with vendor

requirements and ECO Maine regulations. For more information on Recycling & Waste

guidelines, visit: https://www.ecomaine.org/

SAFETY & OPERATIONAL GUIDELINES 

1. Prohibited Items: Mixing of hazardous or dangerous materials within prohibited

containers is prohibited. Examples include combustible tanks improperly disposed of in

compactors or other unsafe activities. Transfer Station attendants reserve the right to deny

disposal of such items and address safety concerns as necessary.

2. Employee Authority: Attendants may enforce all safety and operational rules to

maintain a secure environment for staff and residents.

3. Vendor Compliance: All materials must be prepared and sorted according to the

requirements of ECO Maine policies to ensure uninterrupted service.

FEE SCHEDULE 

• Fees for bulky waste and other items are outlined in the Transfer Station Fee Schedule,

available at the Transfer Station or Town Hall. For items not listed, fees will be

determined by the lead attendant on site.

ENFORCEMENT 

• Transfer Station employees will monitor adherence to this policy. Violations, including

attempts to dump without a valid sticker or improper waste disposal, may result in denial

of access to the facility.DRAFT

https://www.ecomaine.org/


TOWN OF LYMAN 

Transfer Station Policy 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 

P a g e  3 | 3 

Adopted:    

Effective:   Immediately 

______________________________________Jessica Picard - Chair 

______________________________________Victoria Gavel – Vice Chair 

______________________________________Amber Swett 

______________________________________Dave Alves 

______________________________________Joseph Wagner 

A Majority of the Board of Selectpersons 

Lyman, Maine 

DRAFT



Proposed Fee Schedule 

Field Use 

$20 Per Hour 

Field Use Request forms from this past season have indicated the fields were requested a 
total of 900 hours. This does not include the use from the YMCA at Bunganut.  

Pines Rentals 

$300 per day 

Data is inconsistent; however, it seems the Pines were rented 12-15 times. The majority 
were from Waterboro Parks and Recs Program. They indicated an attendance of 
approximately 150 people. About 7 were private rentals ranging from 50-100 people. Other 
rentals were from Arundel Parks & Recs. 

Current expenses/ budget for Bunganut Park (Excluding YMCA Contract) 

$57,235 

ITEM #5: (d.) Fee Schedule



L
y
m

a
n

E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt
1
:2

5
 P

M
F
U

N
D

: 
1

A
L
L
 M

o
n
th

s

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
L
A
N

C
E

1
4
1
 -

 B
&

G
 C

A
R
E
 &

 M
2
5
,0

0
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
5
,0

0
4
.0

0
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
7
,0

0
4
.0

0

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
1

,6
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,6

6
0

.0
0

3
7

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,2

9
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
6
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
6
0
.0

0
3
7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
9
0
.0

0

3
1
0
 -

 P
R

O
F
 S

V
S

6
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
6
0
.0

0
3
7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
9
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  

4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

4
1
0
 -

 B
L
D

G
S
 &

 G
R

O
U

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

1
4
3
 -

 B
&

G
 P

L
O

W
IN

G
6
7
2
,5

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
7
2
,5

4
0
.0

0
3
2
7
,2

1
8
.0

2
1
7
1
,4

9
5
.0

0
1
7
3
,8

2
6
.9

8

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
7

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  

3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
7
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0

3
6
0
 -

 P
L
O

W
 &

 S
A
N

D
7
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0

1
4
5
 -

 B
&

G
 W

A
S
T
E
 S

V
1
8
,2

2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
,2

2
5
.0

0
7
,2

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,9

5
5
.0

0

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
6

,6
7

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
,6

7
5

.0
0

3
,2

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,4
2

5
.0

0

  
  

  
  

3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
2
,3

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,3

8
0
.0

0
2
,0

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0

3
3
0
 -

 W
A
S
T
E
 S

V
S

2
,3

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,3

8
0
.0

0
2
,0

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  

3
5
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 W

A
4
,2

9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,2

9
5
.0

0
1
,2

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

7
5
.0

0

3
3
1
 -

 P
R

O
F
 P

O
R
T
A
 P

4
,2

9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,2

9
5
.0

0
1
,2

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

7
5
.0

0

1
4
7
 -

 B
&

G
 E

N
E
R
G

Y
2
6
,7

3
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
6
,7

3
4
.0

0
7
,9

0
0
.8

1
0
.0

0
1
8
,8

3
3
.1

9

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
,4

1
9

.0
6

0
.0

0
1

,0
8

0
.9

4

  
  

  
  

5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
,4

1
9
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
,0

8
0
.9

4

5
6
0
 -

 E
L
E
C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
,4

1
9
.0

6
0
.0

0
1
,0

8
0
.9

4

1
4
8
 -

 B
&

G
 S

IG
N

S
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
8
8
5
.9

1
0
.0

0
8
,1

1
4
.0

9

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  

6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
L
IE

S
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

6
7
0
 -

 S
IG

N
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

1
6
1
 -

 P
A
R
K
S
 &

 R
E
C

1
0
,3

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,3

1
0
.0

0
6
,7

7
3
.7

0
0
.0

0
3
,5

3
6
.3

0

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
6

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
6

0
0

.0
0

1
0

9
.4

0
0

.0
0

4
9

0
.6

0

  
  

  
  

5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
1
0
9
.4

0
0
.0

0
4
9
0
.6

0

5
8
0
 -

 C
O

M
M

6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
1
0
9
.4

0
0
.0

0
4
9
0
.6

0

1
8
1
 -

 O
U

T
S
 G

E
N

 A
D

1
3
0
,6

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
0
,6

5
0
.0

0
8
8
,5

0
1
.6

5
0
.0

0
4
2
,1

4
8
.3

5

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
4

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  

3
7
 -

 C
O

N
T
 O

U
T

4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

3
9
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
9
1
 -

 O
T
H

E
R
 C

IP
9
5
,8

6
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
5
,8

6
1
.0

0
1
5
,5

5
8
.2

1
0
.0

0
8
0
,3

0
2
.7

9

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
3

,6
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
,6

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
,6

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  

7
0
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0

7
1
0
 -

 C
O

M
P
 E

Q
U

IP
6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  

9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0

9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0



Town of Lyman 
Select Board Regular Meeting Agenda 

Monday December 16th, 2024 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 1 of 4 

These are summary minutes in nature only and a full video recording of the proceeding is available to view on our 
YouTube channel at https://www.youtube.com/@LymanTownHall/streams or visit our website: 

https://lyman-me.gov/committees/board-of-selectmen/agenda-and-minutes/ 

Selectboard members present: Jessica Picard, Victoria Gavel, Amber Swett, Joseph Wagner, David Alves (Via 
Zoom) 
Selectboard members absent: none 

ITEM #1 SPECIAL OFFERS/ PRESENTATIONS 
a. Town Cloud – Local Government Financial Suite

Jeanette Lemay and Ravi Jackson from Town Cloud provide information regarding a new financial
software system available. The current system the Town is using has gone through over 40 updates
since 2021. Other services that were looked into were too costly to justify changing over to a
different system. This new program offers the services the Town currently uses at a lower cost.
Town Cloud is offering their services at $15,000 per year with the option to renew at the same
annual price for ten years. This offer is only available until the end of December and with an initial
$7,500 deposit in the first year. The deposit is entirely refundable if the town chooses not to
proceed with Town Clouds services. The pricing includes onboarding, training and system start up
that will enable the Town to set up the system for the next 6 months while using the current system
in place. Jeanette explains there will be an overlap of services for a couple of months and current
services have increased their pricing on average 8.3% annually. Jessica Picard states the Charter
requires the Town to solicit for other quotes. Discussion there are limited companies in Maine that
offer these services, however we can solicit for other quotes.
David Alves – Motions to accept the $7,500 deposit out of the Computer Reserve Account
Victoria Gavel – Seconds the motion.
Motion passes: 4-1-0 (David Alves, Amber Swett, Victoria Gavel, Jospeh Wagner in favor; Jessica
Picard opposed)

ITEM #2 HEARING OF DELEGATIONS / PUBLIC INPUT 
a. Public Input – Public in attendance will have up to 5 minutes to address the Board.

Please use the podium to address the board and please be respectful of others
No Public Comment

b. Mail - None

ITEM #3 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
a. Franchise Agreement, Updates if any

No new updates
b. Updates – Logging on OBD Road

Lindsay Gagne provides updates. After previous discussions of finding alternative access methods,
the Timber Harvester agreed to access the Town’s parcels from the backside of his parcel that abuts
the Towns by a small portion, and we would need to cross over a small portion of Josh Eons
property. There was a site visit with Josh Eon, the Forester, Timber Harvester and Lindsay at the
location of access where at the time of the site visit all parties agreed to access. The Forester
mapped out the access to clarify what portions of property would be affected. This was proposed in
writing to all parties involved with the request to confirm agreement for access. Josh Eon met with

DRAFT
ITEM #6: (a.) Minutes

https://www.youtube.com/@LymanTownHall/streams
https://lyman-me.gov/committees/board-of-selectmen/agenda-and-minutes/


Town of Lyman 
Select Board Regular Meeting Agenda 

Monday December 16th, 2024 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 2 of 4 

Lindsay recently and proposed an alternative method with added caveats as was forwarded to the 
Select Board in an email. The proposal from Josh Eon includes an agreement with the Timber 
Harvester to re-grade Old Ben Davis Road. It has not been confirmed that the Timber Harvester will 
agree to this, and Josh explains his offer to assist with accessing through the backlot is now off the 
table. If the Timber Harvester does not agree to the terms Josh provided, then the project doesn’t 
move forward. It is recommended by Lindsay that the Town does not pursue or facilitate any 
agreements to improve a private road. Further discussion the Select Board has done due diligence in 
attempting to mitigate as much concern as possible. The Town can access the road and use standard 
safety precautions for logging efforts. The harvester is insured for damages.  

ITEM #4 DEPARTMENT AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 
a. Fire Chief – All Hands

Review/ Approve request for $62,750 from GMFR vehicle reserve account
Chief Matt Duross and Victoria Gavel discuss the GMFR vehicle reserve. Some of the vehicles they
are looking to replace are no longer in good value. Trade in for one would be about $2,000. They’re
also considering selling another, which any sales revenue will have to be voted at Town Meeting to
go back into the reserve account. Dayton and Lyman would split the cost for funding out of the
vehicle reserve account. Lyman’s portion would be $62,750. GMFR is still on schedule with their 15-
year vehicle capitol improvement plan. Currently funds in the account for vehicle reserve are
$104,354.

b. Treasurer - Expense Report – Reviewed in agenda packet.
c. Town Clerk – November Report – Reviewed in agenda packet.

ITEM #5 NEW BUSINESS 
a. Review/ Approve – Parks & Rec Expendable Funds Account

Amber Swett – Motions to approve the Parks & Rec expendable funds account
Victoria Gavel – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 5-0-0

b. Appointment – Registrar of Voters
Discussion, Registrar is appointed every two-years by law. Joe Wagner inquires how many voters
were registered on Election Day; he noticed significant lines. On Election Day there were 119 new
voters but leading up to the Election as well there was an increase from approximately 3,800 voters
to 4,200.
Amber Swett – Motions to appoint Lindsay Gagne as Registrar of Voters.
Victoria Gavel – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 5-0-0

c. Discussion – Facilities request/scheduling software
Lindsay Gagne provides information about a software program called My Rec. This program allows
users to request and schedule facilities and/or events. Other Town’s such as Biddeford, Berwick, and
South Berwick use the same software. Users would be able to put in specific dates or date ranges to
check availability of a program or facility. They would also be able to register and pay online through
the program. Because the Board is looking into changes next year, this may be a program that would
offer some benefits. Costs are determined basted on revenues the Town collects. We would start at
the lowest tier for $2,850 annually. Field use request and Pines rentals could be facilitated through
this program. Other events could also be added in the future. The board agrees to continue review
and discussion during their budgeting review.

d. Review/ Approve – Quote: Insulation for the Bunganut Ticket Booth
Discussion, the new ticket booth is not currently insulated and after last Summer it was not able to
stay cool after trying different AC units and adding foamboard in the ceiling. Bob Duling provided a
quote of $1,400 to insulate and board up the interior of the ticket booth. David Alves doesn’t see a

DRAFT



Town of Lyman 
Select Board Regular Meeting Agenda 

Monday December 16th, 2024 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 3 of 4 

benefit to adding the insulation now, but also if it were included when originally ordering the booth 
it may have saved some money. 
Joseph Wagner – Motions to approve the quote from Bob Duling for $1,400 out of the Bunganut 
Project Reserve for insulation of the ticket booth.   
Victoria Gavel – Seconds the Motion.  
Motion passes: 4-1-0 (Amber Swett, Jessica Picard, Victoria Gavel, Jospeh Wagner in favor; David 
Alves opposed) 

e. Review/ Approve – Quote for Eagle Scout Supplies
Collin from the Eagle Scouts is currently working on re-establishing existing trails at Bunganut Park.
He is removing overgrowth and re-marking the trails with colored blazes. He is requesting funds that
will help him finish work on some benches and a kiosk.
Victoria Gavel - Motions to approve $619.20 out of the Bunganut Project Reserve
Joseph Wagner – Seconds the motion. Motion passes; 5-0-0

f. Review/ Approve – CEO: Updates to permit fee schedule
Discussion, some items were removed such as Driveway Permit, Zoning Letter and Conditional Use
permit as these items don’t seem to fall within permitting or zoning requirements. A Staff Review
fee was added to cover administrative costs for Staff Review approvals. Planning Board review went
up as they have seen an increase in costs associated with site plan reviews. Ken Burr states there
was no dock fee on the previously approved fee schedule, however they’ve been charging for dock
fees.
Amber Swett – Motions to approve the CEO fee schedule.
Joseph Wagner – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 5-0-0

ITEM #6 MINUTES 
a. Review / Approve meeting minutes 12/02/2024

Discussion, clarifying on Item #5 (a.) the amount approved for the Bunganut Chapel repairs was
$2,700.
Amber Swett – Motions to approve. Joseph Wagner seconds. Motion passes: 5-0-0

ITEM #7 SIGN WARRANTS 
a. Payroll Warrant #25 in the amount of $40,702.33

David Alves – Motions to approve. Joseph Wagner seconds. Motion passes: 4-0-1 (Jessica Picard,
David Alves, Victoria Gavel, Jospeh Wagner in favor; Amber Swett abstains)

b. Accounts Payable Warrant #26 (FY2025) in the amount of $78,795.71
David Alves – Motions to approve. Joseph Wagner seconds, Motion passes: 5-0-0
Discussion Recycling up from previous warrant. Recycling tipping fees $1,010.75 and MSW was
$13,474.59

c. Accounts Payable Warrant #27 (FY2025) in the amount of $7,500.00
David Alves – Motions to approve. Amber Swett seconds. Motion passes: 4-1-0 (David Alves,
Amber Swett, Victoria Gavel, Jospeh Wagner in favor; Jessica Picard opposed)

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
1 M.R.S.A §405 (C) Discussion regarding the condition, or acquisition of real property 
Amber Swett – Motions to go into Executive Session per 1 MRSA 405 (c), discussion regarding the condition, or 
acquisition of real property.  
Victoria Gavel – Seconds. Motion passes 5-0-0 

David Alves – Motions to come out of executive session.  
Amber Swett – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 5-0-0 

DRAFT



Town of Lyman 
Select Board Regular Meeting Agenda 

Monday December 16th, 2024 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 4 of 4 

ADJOURN 

Amber Swett – Motions to adjourn. David Alves seconds. Motion passes: 5-0-0 

__________________________________________ 
Jessica Picard 

__________________________________________ 
David Alves 

_____________________________________________ 

Amber Swett 

_____________________________________________ 

Joseph Wagner 

_____________________________________________ 

Victoria Gavel

I, Lindsay Gagne, Town Manager of the Town of Lyman, Maine, do hereby certify that the foregoing document consisting of 4 pages 
are the original minutes of the Select Board Meeting dated December 16th, 2024 

_____________________________________ 

Lindsay Gagne DRAFT



ITEM #7: (a.) Payroll Warrant









ITEM #7: (b.) Payroll Warrant





ITEM #7: (c.) AP Warrant


















